JUSTIN VICKERY, P.G.
PRINCIPAL GEOLOGIST
trammcog 235 Ponce de Leon Place, Suite M-339

environmental solutions Decatur, GA 30030
Tel: (404) 431-6521

December 30, 2024

Mr. Tim Callanan

Effingham County Board of Commissioners
804 South Laurel Street

Springfield, Georgia 31329

Re: Proposal for Progress Reports #3 and #4
Former Atlas Sand Facility
216 Shady Oaks Drive
Guyton, Georgia

Dear Mr. Callanan:

Trammco Environmental Solutions, LLC (Trammco) is pleased to provide this proposal for the preparation
of two progress reports in accordance with the requirements of the Voluntary Remediation Program.

Proposed Scope of Work

The proposed scope of work includes the following:

1. In order to meet a prior deadline, Progress Report #3 was prepared and submitted to the EPD in
August 2024. This report included an updated Conceptual Site Model and an updated Remedial
Action Plan.

2. Trammco will prepare Progress Report #4 for submittal in February 2024. This report will include
a discussion of the recent groundwater sampling, the sampling results, and the monitoring well
decommissioning.

3. Inaddition to the preparation of the two progress reports, Trammco will provide general consulting
services in order to coordinate the site environmental activities with the site development activities.
Trammco anticipates various calls/meetings with the environmental attorneys, the GA EPD, the
county, and the county’s outside engineers.

Estimated Cost

Trammco can complete the above scope of work on a time and materials basis. The estimated cost to
complete these tasks is $18,950. If site or other conditions change that might impact this cost estimate,
Trammco will notify the client immediately.

Assumptions
e [fthe client desires to stop work for any reason, a partial payment will be assessed for any work
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completed.

We appreciate the opportunity to provide this proposal. If you have any questions, please call me at the
number above.

Sincerely,

,'/ -

A e S A
L

/ -

S Ty

}I)lﬁtm--\hckery, PG
rincipal Geologist

/ 3 19- 025

Tthy Manager Date




